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Do(JuMENT N0.03S 97 
DISTRIBUTION: g m  
- -08 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080240-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Commission staffhave advised that confidential Document No. 03438-08, filed on behalfof 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be retumed to the source. The 
document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Timisha Brooks, Office of the General Counsel 



1 CLK. w i a l  Fillng****6/10/2008 1253 PM ....e 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Timisha Brooks 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080240-TL 
Filename / Path: 

-08 - 03235) -CQ -TL 

Tuesday, June 10,2008 1252 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

6/10/2008 12:50:00 PM 

Consummating Order 080-031 7-PAA-TL-080240 

Consummating Order 



- 

I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080240 

I I I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

I I I 
AT&T Florida (OSr) I greg.follensbee@att.com I N o  
NANPA (08) I 1 thomas.foley@neustar.com 1 No 

Printed on W1012008 ai 3 08 52 PM 



1 CLK Ofnclal Flllngg***5/14/2008 1&28 AM t.... 
I_. 

Matllda Sanders 7% 0 03 I 7 - P A A - 7 L  
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Timisha Brooks 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/14/2008 10:21:00 AM jMEXT 1\10.-94 -08 
Docket Number: 080240-TL 
Filename / Path: 0802400Rtjb 

Wednesday, May 14,2008 10:28 AM 

ininathe a parties Consumer 

Order Directing Neustar to Provde AT&T Florida, Inc. with Additional Numbering Resources 



PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

AT&T Florida (0%) greg.follensbee@att.com 
NANPA (08) thomas.foley@neustar.com 

Printed on 5/14/2008 at 11:43:37 AM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

NO 
NO 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISSIONERS:  OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
M A T T H E W  M.  CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NATIIAN A. SKoP 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

May 1,2008 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080240-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
Number Pooling Administrator for Milton exchange (Ravine), by BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on April 28, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL, CIRCI,E OFFIC'E CENTER 0 2540 S H t l M A R D  OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

IW' Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assisnmnt and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080240-TL Date Docketed: 04/28/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  expedited review o f  NXX-X code denial by Number 
Pooling Administrator f o r  Mil ton exchange (Ravine), by 
BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  

Expi ration: 

nr. ADM CLK (CMP) I @ @ ~ ~ m o % I &  -. SGA 
('0" indicates DPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR ComDletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Schedule 
Prosram Module 012 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTA7TVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assisnmnts 

OPR Staf f  

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

m 

1. 
2. 

10. 
11. 

18. .. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assiqnmnts f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I [ I 
I I 

I I 1 
I I 4 

I I I 

I I 
I 

I 140. I I I 
Section 3 - Uairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  
Comnissioners Comni ss i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Com'ssioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the fu l l  Comission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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m 
Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Conmission Clerk ri 

Docket No. 080240-TL Date Docketed: 04/28/2008 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  for expedited review o f  NXX-X code denial by Nulnber 
Pooling Administrator for Mi l ton exchange (Ravine). by 
BellSouth Telecomnunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomnunications, Inc.  d 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion:  

Proarain Module 

QPR S ta f f  

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
CY)’ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

% $ t i o n  2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
612 IWARNING: THIS SaiEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOWMENT ~ 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8SO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

T Brooks, C Poblete 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 05/05/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 1 
I I 1 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comlems Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comnissioners I Hrg I Staf f  I 

Exam 
ALL I CT 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I I I x  
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairm 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Si 
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

:f Melnber i s  

Comi ssioners 

in: 

Approved: mlh 
Date: 05/05/2008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


